

Nearpod Lessons for Virtual Learning

We know schools are temporarily closed or are in the process of closing, and we want to help you keep students engaged, connected, and learning. These Nearpod lessons can be downloaded and shared to students for independent work or for live virtual teaching. Simply add the Nearpod lesson to your library, then share out to students with the Nearpod CODE, or through your LMS or Google Classroom.

Click below to search for resources that are great for at-home learning. Each grade level has lessons for independent learning, practice and review, and activities designed for reducing stress and staying up-to-date and informed.

Have a favorite Nearpod resource and want to know how to quickly adapt it for virtual learning? Click here for 3 easy steps!

Table of Contents				
<u>Kindergarten</u>	<u>1st Grade</u>	2nd Grade	<u>3rd Grade</u>	<u>4th Grade</u>
5th Grade	<u>6th Grade</u>	7th Grade	8th Grade	

Kindergarten

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.

Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Wash Your Hands (K-1)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash their hands.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to relieve stress	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
<u>Cricket Media</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts
<u>Nearpod 3D</u>	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
<u>Typesy</u>	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

	rearring, or earribe quietty adapted for etadent pased at home rearring.			
Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
PhET	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
VR Explorations: States and Territories	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore what makes each state and territory unique	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>	
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>	

Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
MaxScholar	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve student reading skills using multi-sensory, effective research-based strategies and Fountas & Pinnell-leveled texts	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning

1st Grade

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.			
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits.	Ready to use for virtual learning!	
Wash Your Hands (K-1)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash their hands.	Ready to use for virtual learning!	
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	

	relieve stress	
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Student-paced Resources: These lessons, which can be completed by students independently, are ready-to-go for at-home learning! **Description** Name **Subject** Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies **Matching Pairs** Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs Math, Science, Social Studies Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun Time to Climb way for students to review key concepts **ELA** Quill Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills **ELA Cricket Media** Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts Science, Math Nearpod 3D Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help **Typesy** Keyboarding students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: States and Territories	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore what makes each state and territory unique	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
MaxScholar	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve student reading skills using multi-sensory, effective research-based strategies and Fountas & Pinnell-leveled texts.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

2nd Grade

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.

Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Wash your hands (2-5)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash their hands.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to relieve stress	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
<u>Cricket Media</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts
Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
Typesy	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: States and Territories	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore what makes each state and territory unique	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
<u>ReadWorks</u>	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that	Delete directions for partner activities

<u>Mini-lessons</u>		include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills	General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
MaxScholar	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve student reading skills using multi-sensory, effective research-based strategies and Fountas & Pinnell-leveled texts.	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

3rd Grade

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.			
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs	Ready to use for virtual learning!	

	through healthy habits.	
Wash your hands (2-5)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash their hands.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to relieve stress	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
<u>Matching Pairs</u>	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
<u>Cricket Media</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts

Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
Typesy	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Multiplication	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of multiplication	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Earth Systems	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of Earth's ecosystems	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
VR Exploration: Storytelling	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students investigate different aspects of storytelling	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Early America	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze key events in Early America.	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

<u>ReadWorks</u> <u>Mini-lessons</u>	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills.	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.

Thanaging strees daring the time.		
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Wash your hands (2-5)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash	Ready to use for virtual learning!

	their hands.	
VR Explorations: Emotions	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students learn about and reflect on the importance of social-emotional skills	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to relieve stress	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills

<u>Cricket Media</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts
Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
Typesy	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Multiplication	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of multiplication	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Earth Systems	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of Earth's ecosystems	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
VR Exploration: Storytelling	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students investigate different aspects of storytelling	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Early America	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze key events in Early	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning

		America.	
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills.	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.			
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>	
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Los gérmenes y la salud	Lesson in Spanish: teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs	Ready to use for virtual learning!	

	through healthy habits.	
Wash your hands (2-5)	Use this mini-video lesson to teach your students how to properly wash their hands.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
VR Explorations: Emotions	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students learn about and reflect on the importance of social-emotional skills	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: Using Mantras	Strengthen students' understanding of how they can use mantras to relieve stress	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: How is My Body Feeling?	Strengthen students' understanding of noticing how their body feels	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: Stress	Students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Nearpod Compass: Estrés	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Student-paced Resources: These lessons, which can be completed by students independently, are ready-to-go for at-home learning!			
Name Subject Description			
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs	
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts	

Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
<u>Cricket Media</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to improve students' reading comprehension skills with Lexile-leveled texts
Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
Typesy	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Multiplication	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of multiplication	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Earth Systems	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of Earth's ecosystems	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
VR Exploration: Storytelling	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students investigate different aspects of storytelling	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

VR Explorations: Early America	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze key events in Early America.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills.	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussions General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Big Word Club	ELA	Collection of lessons that strengthen vocabulary skills through phonetic, visual, auditory, and tactile practice	Delete Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.			
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	

VR Explorations: Awareness & Communication	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students learn about and reflect on the importance of social-emotional skills	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
SEL Moments: Relaxation Thermometer	Students practice self-management by learning to identify the intensity of their emotions.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: How to Address Stress	Students explore what stress is and learn steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
<u>Nearpod Compass: Cómo</u> <u>Enfrentar El Estrés</u>	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
What is COVID-19?	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about the COVID-19 pandemic and answer questions.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Bacteria & Viruses	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about bacteria and viruses and answer questions.	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
<u>Matching Pairs</u>	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts

<u>Quill</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
<u>Desmos</u>	Math	Collection of lessons that use Desmos simulations and inquiry based math experiences to help students understand fundamental math concepts
<u>Typesy</u>	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
<u>Lifeliqe</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate moving 3D models to support student learning through exploration and rigorous thought	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Geometry	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of geometry	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations:	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and	Delete Think-Pair-Share

Traits and Genes		analyze the impact that traits and genes have on the development of species on Earth.	General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Exploration: Poetry	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore the power of poetry as a writing medium	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Exploration: Ancient Empires	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students compare the experiences of life across ancient empires	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussions General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
iCivics	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage rigorous texts and experiential activities to give students the tools to learn about and participate in civic life.	Delete Class Discussion, Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.

Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Awareness & Communication	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students learn about and reflect on the importance of social-emotional skills	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
SEL Moments: Relaxation Thermometer	Students practice self-management by learning to identify the intensity of their emotions.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
Nearpod Compass: How to Address Stress	Students explore what stress is and learn steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
<u>Nearpod Compass: Cómo</u> <u>Enfrentar El Estrés</u>	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
What is COVID-19?	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about the COVID-19 pandemic and answer questions.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Bacteria & Viruses	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about bacteria and viruses and	Ready to use for virtual learning!

an	swer questions.
----	-----------------

Name	Subject	Description
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
Desmos	Math	
<u>5 66.1165</u>		Collection of lessons that use Desmos simulations and inquiry based math experiences to help students understand fundamental math concepts
Nearpod 3D	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
Typesy	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

<u>Lifeliqe</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate moving 3D models to support student learning through exploration and rigorous thought	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Geometry	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of geometry	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Traits and Genes	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze the impact that traits and genes have on the development of species on Earth.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Exploration: Poetry	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore the power of poetry as a writing medium	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Exploration: Ancient Empires	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students compare the experiences of life across ancient empires	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
ReadWorks Mini-lessons	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills.	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussions General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
<u>iCivics</u>	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage	Delete Class Discussion, Think-Pair-Share

Stay Informed & Healthy: Support students in understanding COVID-19 and provide resources for managing stress during this time.

managing stress during this time.			
Name	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning	
2019-2020 Coronavirus Outbreak	Share information about the current outbreak of coronavirus	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>	
2019-2020: Pandemia de coronavirus	Lesson in Spanish: share information about the current coronavirus pandemic.	Delete "Reflexiona y comparte" <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>	
Germs & Staying Healthy	Teach students what germs are and how they can prevent the spread of germs through healthy habits	Delete Think-Pair-Share, Class Discussion General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
VR Explorations: Awareness & Communication	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students learn about and reflect on the importance of social-emotional skills	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
SEL Moments: Relaxation Thermometer	Students practice self-management by learning to identify the intensity of their emotions.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning	
Nearpod Compass: How to Address Stress	Students explore what stress is and learn steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!	

<u>Nearpod Compass: Cómo</u> <u>Enfrentar El Estrés</u>	Lesson in Spanish where students explore what stress is and steps they can take to handle stress in a healthy way	Ready to use for virtual learning!
What is COVID-19?	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about the COVID-19 pandemic and answer questions.	Ready to use for virtual learning!
Bacteria & Viruses	In this mini video lesson, students watch an original Nearpod video about bacteria and viruses and answer questions.	Ready to use for virtual learning!

Name	Subject	Description
Matching Pairs	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of lessons that allow students to review and practice key concepts using matching pairs
Time to Climb	Math, Science, ELA, Social Studies	Collection of gamified learning activities that provide a fun way for students to review key concepts
Quill	ELA	Collection of lessons to help students improve their writing and grammar skills
<u>Vocabulary Cartoons</u>	ELA	Collection of lessons that use mnemonic-based learning strategies to teach critical SAT/ACT vocabulary
<u>Desmos</u>	Math	
		Collection of lessons that use Desmos simulations and inquiry based math experiences to help students understand fundamental math concepts

<u>Nearpod 3D</u>	Science, Math	Collection of lessons that provide opportunities to explore topics using 3D models
<u>Typesy</u>	Keyboarding	Collection of unlocked keyboarding lessons to help students improve their WPM and accuracy

Name	Subject	Description	Adapt for Virtual Learning
<u>PhET</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate inquiry-based PhET simulations into virtual labs	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
<u>Lifeliqe</u>	Science	Collection of lessons that integrate moving 3D models to support student learning through exploration and rigorous thought	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
VR Explorations: Geometry	Math	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze real-world examples of geometry	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Explorations: Traits and Genes	Science	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore and analyze the impact that traits and genes have on the development of species on Earth.	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
VR Exploration: Poetry	ELA	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students explore the power of poetry as a writing medium	Delete Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>

VR Exploration: Ancient Empires	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage VR to help students compare the experiences of life across ancient empires	Delete Think-Pair-Share General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning
<u>ReadWorks</u> <u>Mini-lessons</u>	ELA	Collection of mini-lessons that include Lexile-leveled passages to help students build reading comprehension skills.	Delete directions for partner activities <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
Education.com Skill Builders	ELA, Math, Science, Social Studies	Collection of mini-lessons that provide opportunities for practice of key topics across subject areas	Delete Class Discussions <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>
<u>iCivics</u>	Social Studies	Collection of lessons that leverage rigorous texts and experiential activities to give students the tools to learn about and participate in civic life.	Delete Class Discussion, Think-Pair-Share <u>General Tips for Adapting for Virtual Learning</u>